
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: May 20, 2025

Re: Classified Leave of Absences

a) Laura Matamoros, Bus Aide, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective March 28, 
2025 through May 18, 2025
Medical-Personal

b) Rachel Bierly, Assistant Cook, Cafeteria, West Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
April 21, 2025 through April 30, 2025
Medical-Personal

c) Nina Parker, Bus Aide, Transportation, is requesting a leave of absence effective March 17, 2025 
through May 30, 2025
Medical-Personal

d) Blanca Espino, Custodian, Buildings and Grounds, West Campus, is requesting an intermittent 
leave of absence effective May 14, 2025 through June 30, 2025
Medical-Family

e) Ana Moreno, Task Force Clerical, Central Campus, is requesting a leave of absence effective 
May 7, 2025 through May 30, 2025
Medical-Maternity

f) Susan Guerrero, Administrative Assistant, Business Office, Admin Center, is requesting a leave 
of absence effective June 30, 2025 through July 20, 2025
Medical-Personal
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